



Planning & Environment

Mr Merv Ismay
General Manager
Holroyd City Council
PO Box 42
Merrylands NSW 2160

15/05343

Dear Mr Ismay

Holroyd Local Environmental Plan 2013 (Amendment No 3)

I refer to Council's letter dated 16 February 2015, requesting a correction of minor mapping errors in *Holroyd Local Environmental Plan 2013 (Amendment No 2)* pursuant to section 73A of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979*.

I am pleased to advise that as the Minister's delegate, I have made *Holroyd Local Environmental Plan 2013 (Amendment No 3)*. Under section 34(5) of the Act it will take effect when published on the NSW Legislation website.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I have arranged for Mr Terry Doran, Team Leader, Metropolitan Region (Parramatta), to assist you. Mr Doran can be contacted on telephone (02)9860 1560.

Yours sincerely

 26.5.15

Simon Manoski
Acting General Manager, Metropolitan
Planning Services